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- ®nited States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA '

VENUE: OAKLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
V.

ROSA LEE BANUELOS

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing False Tax Return

26U.S8.C. § 7206(2) - Aiding & Assisting False Tax Return

A true bill,
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SB A
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, "‘? ™
Plaintiff, )
)
v, ) VIOLATION: 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)- Filing False
) Tax Returns; 26 U.S.C. §7206(2) - Assisting in
ROSA LEE BANUELOS, ) Filing False Returns
)
Defendant. )
) OAKLAND VENUE
INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(2) - Preparation/Assisting in Filing False Tax Return)

On or about October 21, 2005, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,

ROSA LEE BANUELOS,

then a resident of Modesto, Califbmia, did willfully aid and assist in, and procure, counsel, and
advise the preparation and presentation to the Internal Revenue Service, of her U.S. Joint
Individual Income Tax Return for thié calendar year 2004. The return was false and fraudulent as
to a material matter, in that it reported $701,004 in gross receipts or sales for Property
Maintenance and Painting, whereas, as the defendant then and there knew, the gross receipts for
Property Maintenance and Painting were greater than that reported.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(2).
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COUNT TWO: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing False Tax Return)
On or about October 1 1, 2006, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
ROSA LEE BANUELOS,

then a resident of Modesto, California, did willfully and knowingly make and subscribe a U.S.
Joint Individual Income Tax Return for the calendar year 20@05, which was filed with the Internal
Revenue Service and verified by the defendant in a written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury, which income tax return she did not believe to be true and correct as to every
material matter, in that it reported $952,820 in gross receipts or sales for Property Maintenance
and Painting, whereas, as the defendant then and there knew, the gross receipts for Property
Maintenance and Painting were greater than the amount reported.,

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).
COUNT THREE: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing False Tax Return)

On or about October 18, 2007, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,

ROSA LEE BANUELOS,

. *hen a resident of Modesto, California, did willfully and knowingly make and subscribe a U.S.

<.t Individual Income Tax Return for the calendar year 2006, which was filed with the Internal

Revenue Service and verified by the defendant in a written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury, which income tax return she did not believe to be true and correct as to every
material matter, in that it reported $843,977 in gross receipts or sales for Property Maintenance
and Painting, whereas, as the defendant then and there knew, the gross receipts for Property
/"
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10
11
12

i3

23
24
25
26
27

28

Maintenance and Painting were greater than that reported.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).

A True Bill

Dated: //07;] Xﬁ, R0/

MELINDA HAAG
United Stafes Attorney
7 Nawslon L. Aﬂ T

MIRANDA K/ANE
Assistant Utfited States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

Approved as to Form

Conddue e

CYNUHIA STIER

. Assistant United States Attorney

i ax Division

INDICTMENT 3 ~




